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Legislative File No: 2008-0091

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator
DATE: March 12, 2008

SUBJECT: Police and Road Funding Technical Review Committee Citizen Representative
Appointments

The Clerk’s Office received several Candidate Questionnaires from interested residents wanting to serve
on the Police and Road Funding Technical Review Committee just prior to the March 10" Meeting.
Nominations/Appointments for this Committee were to take place at that meeting.

Due to the fact that Council did not have sufficient time to review all of the Candidate Questionnaires,
they voted to postpone this item until their next Regular Meeting scheduled for March 17, 2008.

The below listed Candidate Questionnaires have been received in the Clerk’s Office as today’s date:

e William Bidwell
Thomas Blackstone
John Dalton
Paul Funk

Dale Hetrick
Walter Johnson
David Kibby
Thomas Neveau
Gerald Robbins
Jennifer Stein
Beth Tilove

The Candidate Questionnaires for each of the above has been included in your packet. Nominations will
take place at the March 17" Council meeting with appointments to follow on March 31%. However, if
Council makes only four nominations, the appointments can take place at the March 17" meeting.

As always, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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